TRIPURA STATE ELECTRICITY CORPORATION LIMITED

(A Govt. of Tripura Enterprise)



The details of the Examination for the post of Manager(IT) under TSECL

Examination Date: 12-July-2025 (Saturday)

Time: 10:30 AM (IST)

No. of Questions: 100 Multiple Choice Questions (MCQ)

Part I (General Studies): 40 Questions
Part II (Information Technology): 60 Questions
Max. Marks: 100
Negative Marks: 0 (No negative marks)
Duration: 180 mins

- 1. Candidates must bring the original (not photocopy or scanned copy) valid photo identification proof, i.e., AADHAAR. In case of poor quality of photo on ID proof, the candidate must also bring an additional recent valid photo ID (e.g. Passport, PAN Card, Voter ID, and Driving License).
- 2. Candidates must report to the examination center at least 30 minutes before the scheduled commencement of the examination to facilitate the verification of their identity by the officials/invigilators.
- 3. If any candidates try to open a new tab on the browser more than 2 times, the system will automatically submit the examination. Don't press the "Esc" button.
- 4. During the examination, a virtual calculator will be available on the computer screen, which may be used for numerical calculations.
- 5. All the candidates must sign on the Attendance Sheet once invigilators verify their identity details.
- 6. Candidates can submit and leave the examination hall at any time they want.
- 7. Candidates should not bring any charts/tables/papers/books/sheets into the examination hall.
- 8. A4-size papers will be provided for the rough work, if required. Before using it, candidates must write their individual names and application numbers. At the end of the examination, all the A4-

TRIPURA STATE ELECTRICITY CORPORATION LIMITED

(A Govt. of Tripura Enterprise)



size papers must also be returned to the invigilator after giving sequence numbering on the top of the rough pages.

- 9. Personal calculators, any kind of watches, wallets, mobile phones, or any other electronic/communication devices are strictly prohibited inside the examination hall. Invigilators or officials of examination centers are not responsible for the safekeeping of candidates' personal belongings. During the examination, candidates may be checked for possession of any of the prohibited items. If the candidate is found to possess any of the prohibited items, the candidate will be debarred from the examination.
- 10. Candidates must bring their own pen/pencil and transparent water bottle, if required.
- 11. Candidates are allowed to use washroom only under emergency circumstances.
- 12. Violation of any of the above guidelines will lead to cancellation of candidature and/or legal action.
- 13. Candidates can log in and start reading the instructions 15 minutes before the scheduled commencement of the examination.
- 14. No TA/DA will be provided to appear in the examination.
- 15. Canvassing in any manner at any stage by or on behalf of a candidate will lead to disqualification.

(Er. Rajendra Debbarma) Deputy General Manager (HRD) <u>Corporate Office, TSECL, Agartala, Tripura.</u>